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Date: l7 September 2019

Dear SirlMadam.

LETTSA OT.DSIyIAIfS

ACCIQENr CLAIJ\{ fQIl V EHICLE"}I e. : S-LE$S i g?

tt,2 Lurn Sum Repair
Rental Car for l7 Days ( $ t20 per dar- )

$ 9,800.00
$ 2,040.(}0

Suh-ti:rtal: $ I I,840.00
CST 7%: $828.80

?otnl Amount: $I ?,668.80

With regards to the vehicle elaim reltrenced above, I hope this letter can be accepted as the final
repair bill.

We heretry submit the erck:sed hy J*z* Performanre Pte l.td with the finalamou*t of Sl?,66S,g0
for the total rnpair eost incl*ding the cost ofcer rental.

Thank you.

Yours Faithfully
/fiF--/-..rvwt &-\ I1dx-<s\ I .

{r( )*) i,Rt6/ ry
Authorized Signatory



Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 19 August 20191:51 PM
To: kstteam@singnet.com.sg
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GWB707M AND SLE B01BD ON 03/08/2019

Ou r Ref: CC4lAlG 190 1.377 2/ Uda3

19 AUGUST 2019

KST AUTO RENTAL PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCTDENT TNVOLVTNG GW8707M AND SLE 8018D ON 03/08/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific lnsurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against
you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from SLE 8018D against your motor insurance policy.

Both parties involved have given conflict of version. Based on the circumstances of accident and both parties damage
profile, there is no conclusive evidence to substantiate either's parties version. Pursuant to the above said accident
wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other information given us your version of how the accident
had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with
third party claimant.

lf you have evidence/information to proof that we should not settle the third party claim, kindly let us have them in
writing within the next 10 days i.e. by 29lOAl2Ol9, after we shall proceed with negotiation with Third Party claimant
on the without prejudice basis and any settlement should not bind any claims whatsoever by you/your driver against
the other party's insurer arising from this particular accident.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial
vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will
be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Carlor Chan I Case Handler

LI(KAuto Consultants Pte Ltd
Plrone: 6Z+g SZgz I email: Jiale@lkkauto.com I fax:674t-4to8

Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue L, #02-25 | S(+o8q:S)



.!UZZPERFORMANC:

Co. Reg. No: 201534963C

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4
#03-57/52 PREMIER @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 415875

Date: 3 August 2019

Vehicle No.: SLE8018D

Date of Accident: 03 /08/2019

LETIER OF AUTHORIZATION

l, AMIRUDDIN BtN ZAtNl, tC No.: S8412070G , owner of vehicle No.: SLE801SD

hereby authorized my preferred workshop, Juzz performance pte Ltd, Co Reg: 201534963c, to

settle the claim on my behalf for the abovementioned accident.

Thank you.

Yours Faithfully

--/--2-.
Name: AMIRUDOIN BIN ZAINt



RELEASE VOUCHER
AIG Asia Pacilic - Exoress Third Par

"We/I, JUZZ PERFORMANCE PTE LTD ("the workshop") hereby confirm that we/l have
reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect ro the amount claimed for
5$10"486.00 (Repair Cost), 5$900.00 (Loss of Use/Rental), S$ - (Disbursement) for vehicle no.

SLE 8018D that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 03/08/2019 (date) along
TELOK BLANGAH ROAD (location) involving vehicle no/s GW 8707M. This is pursuant to the
inspection conducted on 07/08/2019 (date) at "the workshop".

We/I confirm that we/I arelam atthoized by the owner AMIRUDDIN BIN ZAINI (.lhe third
party claimant") of vehicle no. SLE 8018D make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and
we/I have full authority to settle the matter on hisiher behalf in a manner that we/I deem fit. We/I
enclose herein the letter of authority given by "the third party claimant".

We/l further confirm that we/I will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and,ior expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that "the third parly
claimant" after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the
damage to SLE 8018D (vehicle no.) as a result ofthe accident.

We/I confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of "the
third party claimant" pursuant to the accident and that futher this settlement is reached on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have

exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this ?s (day) of NoJ lmonttrl zO-!l- lyear;

CD\

Signed by "the workshop" (with chop)Signed by appointed surveyor



IUZZPERF@R/UANCE

Co. Reg. No: 201534963C INVOICE
8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #03-51152 lnvoice No: 20190903
Singapore 415875 Datet 03/09/2019
Email : admin.@,j uzzperformance.com.sg

Attn: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT

Vehicle No: SLE80l8D

REPAIR BILL

No. DescriDtion Amount

I Lum Sum Repair

2 Rental Car for 10 Days ( @ $120 per day)

s 9,800.00

$ 1,200.00

Sub-Total: S11,000.00

GST 7%: S770.00

Total Amount$l 1,770.00

Issued by:
Juzz Performance Pte Ltd

ffi1'
Authorized Signatory



!NluPrtN cc

CARS FOR RENT (2016) PTE LTD

Mailing Address: 23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #03-01 Vicom lnspection Centre
(South Wing), Singapore 415933
Workshops: 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #08-40145146 Premier@Kaki Bukit,
Singapore 415875 lnvoice #: E1909037
Co. Reg'n No.:201609732N Date: 21_08_19

BillTo: Ship To:

Amiruddin Bin Zaini Amiruddin Bin Zaini
Apt Blk 5234 Tampines Central 7 #03-77 Apt Blk 523A Tampines Central 7 #03-77
Singapore 521523 Singapore 521529

Description

Vehicle Rental for period 03.08.2019 to 20.08.2019
(Billing for 17days x $120.00/per day)
(Vehicle No.: SLE801 8D)

Amount Job No.

$2,040.00 sLJ61 16R N-T

Your Order #: E1 591 0

COMMENT CODE

N.T
SR

RATE

0%
7%

Terms: Net 30th after

GST SALEAMOUNT

$0.00 $2,040.00

GST:

Total lnv Amt:

Amounl Applied:

Balance Due:

$o.oo

$2,040.00

$0.00

$2,040.00

$0.00 $0.00



rlGARS FOR RENT (2016) PTE LTD
5lanah Merah Kechil Road #1745 S 46665

Iel: 6789 5'155 Fax 67835155 No:E 15910

I have read and agree to th6 terms and condition on both sides of this agroement. lf I have presented a charge/ credit card for payment, I agree

that all amount payable under this agreement and for parking and traffic infringements may be billed to that account and my signature above

will be considered to have been made on the charge/credit card voucher. All information I have given CARS FOR RENT (2016) PTE LTD in

connection with this agre€ment is tru€,

" IMPORTANT
1. ONLY PERSON ABOVE 23 YEABS OF AGE WITH MOHE THAN 2 YEARS DRIVING EXPERIENCE, AUTHORISED, LICENSED AND SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT MAY ORIVE THE VEHICLE.

2. ALL PABKTNG ANO TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS AaE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE HTHER. AN AOMINISTRATME CHAFGE WILL B[ LEVIEo ON ANY TFAFFIC VIoLATIONS REOIFECTED.

3, THE HIBER SHALI. BE LIABLE FOR D(CESS CHAFGES FOR ANY I-AIE RETURN AT THE RATE.SHOWN PER HOUR 08 PER OAY INCLUSIVE OF CDW ANO /OR PAI W IERE APPUCABLE

4. IN CASE OF ACCIDENT, THE HIBEE SHALL REPORT TO RENIAL OFFICE IMMEDIATELY IF THERE IS AOOILY INJURIES . A POLICE HEPORT MUST BE MADE WTHIN 24 HOUFS,

s. yEgtllm6fy(11t1q fffi1pt6lay ANDMAyNorBEDRtvENourorsruceponerivnrourpnroRcoNsENroFTHECoMpANy CARSFoRRENT(2016)PTELTD

HETUBN OF VEHICLE . THE HIREH / DRIVEH IS FEQUIRED TO SIGN IN THE COLUMN "SIGNATUNE OF TNRER / DRIVEFI" FAILING WHICH THE OAY AND TIME INSEtrt€D BELOW SHALL OEEMEO TO

BE THE DAY ANO TIME THE VEHICLE IS FEIURNED TO CARS FOR RENT (2016} PTE LTD ANO THE SAME SHALL BE ACCEPTED AS CONCLUSIVE EVIDENCE OF THE SAME AND SHALL NOT

BE CHALLENOED OF OUESIONEO Ot.] ANY ACCOUNT WHATSOEVEB.

DATE IN TIME IN MILEAGE CHEOKED BY REMAHKS

9','-,...
SIGNATURE OF HIREH/DRIVER

,i,'),' t
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ROC Nor 201609732N VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT F lril'i 1-l
{--

HIREF'S PARTICUI.AR

Nama: {as in l/C'l / ' /r r/ r\ t I :'' i;'i '

Vehicle ruo: :'': ll* i i I I;'',l( Replace Veh No:

Mileageout / {: ! ? / (.- MileageOut

Make&Model : ,.j, ^. t', \.,r- .....! ,AutotrManual
ii.i..: r' t' _,,. t 

GfOUp:
AOOTeSS(nes.l /' ' ' . , -

, ..:.:,r.''.Jri *i 
,:l::_.' ,-7 ' j' a,:.-.,.: OUT:Date i', j'. ji-.',i;' l Time: i1.,,': .'.i.'1

HIRYPERIOD D(PIRY.

COLLISIONDAMAGEWAIVEB Excsss :rir", I YES/NO

pERSONAL ACCTDENT INSUMNCE yES / NO

Occupation: 

- 

Driving ExP;

DriMng Licence No: 

- 

D/L Iype : Local / lnternational
CHARGES

Dairy ,?$ 12CI perday )c4< c(
Tel:(O)-(R)-HP/PG Weekly @$ Perweek

ADDTTIOT{AL DBIVER'S PARTICULARS

Name: (as in l,/C)

NRIC/PASSPORT No:

Monthly @$ per month

Hours @$ per hour

Others @$

Address (Res):
CDW @$ perdaylmonth

Drivinq Licence No: D/L Wpe : Local / lntemational PAI @$ per daylmonth

lssue Date: Date of Birth: 

-

Delivery Service

Occupation: Driving ExP:
SUB.TOTAL T

* 1 '-, VEHICLE CHECK LIST

ffiffi
TOP LEFT
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llo(,

REARffi#
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RIGHT FRONT
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2,. u,l
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ACCESSORIES CHECK

[-_-l nsntray l---l cig l-ignt.t

[-_-l stD toots l---l Jacr

[----l Radio/ctass l---l co

[-l] srry,"

[---.l Huo caps

[---l catridges

PETBOL LEVEL

out TE fjitl.trz Isr+IrI
ln E 1/4 1J2 3/4 F

EXTENSION

Collectiori Service

Misc.

TOTALCHABGES $ ?nA+ oc

Rented out by :

Hirer's Signature

Addition Drlver's Signature


